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2*¢ June 2004 202-1

Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
: Regulations

Dear Mr Kelly,

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility
at Seamus Kelly & Sons, Gorey Business Park, Ramstown, Gorey, Co Wexford.
Having examined the documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the
view that the documentation does not comply with Article 12 and Article 13 of the
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations,
to take the steps and supply the information detailed below:

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS
L3 Financial Provision

1. Demonstrate your ability to pay all costs associated with the following:
e normal operating activities on site;
+ accidental discharges/ accidents (insurable risks) occurring on site.

2. Provide a costed closure plan for the facility demonstrating your ability to pay
costs associated with site closure and restoration.

3. Demonstrate your ability to pay the costs of EPA monitoring charges
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Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary (Application
Form and EIS) which reflects the information you supply in compliance with the notice,
insofar as that information impinges on the non-technical summary.

The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within one month of the
date of this notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your
application. :

Please supply Article 12 information in the form of an original and five copies.

Please note that the application’s register number is 202-1. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Office of Licensing &
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,
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Bernie Murray
Inspector
Office of Licensing & Guidance




